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Please Extend Comment Period 
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From: David Morgan
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: 22-BSTD-03 – Extend comment period
Date: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 7:52:28 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
The Commission released a Draft Staff Report on the 2022 Update of the Field Verification
and Diagnostic Testing Requirements on October 14, 2022. The report incorporates the prior
rule making that was commenced by the Commission almost a decade ago, contains more
than 100 pages of text, and has numerous supporting documents and reports. The comment
period for the report closes on December 2, 2022.  The comment period must be extended
if the Commission wishes to receive meaningful feedback. Responses must be coordinated
with 2022 regulations and supporting documentation, not to mention coordination with
Acceptance Test Technician requirements, and contractor self-certification for multi-family
project 4 stories and higher.
 
Given that the HERS Providers, Raters, Rating Companies, Builders, Installers, and Trades are
in the middle of adopting the Building Energy Efficiency Standards for the 2022 Code Cycle,
which must be launched by January 1, 2023, key stakeholders are unable to digest, evaluate
and properly comment on the Draft Staff Report given the short timeline provided by the
Commission. The comment period should be extended to at least March 17, 2023, so that
equitable participation can be provided by stakeholders encumbered by the 2022 Code
workload. Please amend the notice and extend the comment period.
 
Sincerely,

 
David L. Morgan
CABEC Certified Energy Analyst
 
RTE
6015 Bear Creek Court
Elk Grove, CA  95758
(916) 684-6687 (Office)
(916) 690-0312 (Cell)
(877) 769-1667 (Fax)
dmorgan@r-t-e.net
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